Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Fulton County, GA

March 13, 2013

Re: 13ITB87269B-BR
Countywide Structure Cabling

Dear bidders:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced
Bid(ITB).

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

”

Brian Richmond
Assistant Purchasing Agent

“Winner 2000 - 2009 Achievement of Excellence in Ox.'m:ﬁsfk
Procurement Award » National Purchasing Institute A::&lmnn\&
R
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13ITB87269B-BR Countywide Structure Cabling
Addendum No. 1
Page Two

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and answers questions asked
by interested bidders:

1. Question: My question is what is the process for attaining advance approval for
substitutes or exceptions?
Answer: After commencement of the contract resulting from this ITB, a representative
from the Fulton County Depariment of Information Technology will be designated as the
County’s primary contact person. This representative will manage the day-to-day vendor
services related to the contract. Any substitutes or exceptions to County standards or
requirements for specific items during the term of the contract will be considered only on a
case-by-case basis. The process for obtaining advance approval requires that the vendor
submit details of the proposed substitute and/or exception, along with a reason/justification
for the change, to the County’s designated representative. If the proposed
substitute/exception is approved, the advance approval will be furnished to the vendor by
the County’s representative in writing.

2. Question: Does Fulton County do business with vendors outside of Georgia?
Answer: Yes, we do business with vendors outside of Georgia.

3. Question: Do we have to register online to do business with you?
Answer: You do not have to register online to submit a bid to Fulton County, but if your
company was awarded a contract, you would have to be a registered vendor in order to be
issued a purchase order.

4. Question: Do you know who is the current contract holder, performing the cabling duties
for the structured cabling contract named as 13ITB87269B-BR County Wide Structure

Cabling for the Information Technology Department?
Answer: The County’s current vendor for structured cabling is Georgia Cable & Electric

(GC&E).

5. Question: For the fiber is there any particular manufacturer that needs to be quoted for
the cable, as well as fiber connectors, fiber connector panels, and fiber rack mount LIU’s?
Answer: Yes, Leviton.

6. Question: For the power pricing requested for the APC SmartUPS’s is there an average
footage we should use for materials to add the twist lock outlets?
Answer: In most cases the average footage for twist lock dedicated circuits is no more
than 25 ft. from the panel.



7. Question: Isthere a specific manufacturer of 19” racks and metals that need to be
priced?
Answer: Yes, CPI.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1)
copy of this form with the bid package to the Department of Purchasing & Coniract
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Buiiding, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168,
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the bid due date and time of Tuesday, April 2, 2013 11:00
A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, day of ,
20 .

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title



